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LONG BEACH CITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
4901 EAST CARSON STREET 

LONG BEACH, CA 90808 

Ph. (562) 938-4843    Fax:  (562) 938-4640 

 

BID C2194A ADA SITE BARRIER REMOVAL PROJECT 
AT THE 

LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS 

 

ADDENDUM NO # 1 

 
OCTOBER 19, 2020 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents.  

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Section 1.2 of the Bid Proposal.  Failure to do so may result 

in the bid being deemed non-responsive. 

Note:  It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and from 

whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum. 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 CONTENTS 

 

I. CHANGES TO NOTICE CALLING FOR BID 

II. PRE-BID INQUIRIES (PBI’S) AND RESPONSES 

III. REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS 

IV. ATTACHMENTS 

 
* * * * * * * * * * 

 

I. CHANGES TO NOTICE CALL FOR BID 

 

1. Revise Latest Time/Date for Electronic Submission of Bid Proposals from October 22, 2020, at 11:00 

AM to October 27, 2020, at 11:00 AM. 

 

II. PRE-BID INQUIRIES (PBI’S) AND RESPONSES 

 

1. Q:  For commercial general liability insurance policy: We have limit $1,000,000 and aggregate $2,000,000. 

However, we have umbrella liability cover $5,000,000. Could we still be qualified to bid?  

 

A:  Contractors must obtain and maintain the insurance coverages at the minimum coverage amounts set 

forth in Article 17.11.1. Any coverages that fall below the minimums set forth will not be acceptable, 

regardless of any umbrella liability coverage. 

 

2. Q:  C1.18 - Between 41.9 – 42.1, there is a tree that isn’t shown on the plans. What happens to this tree? 

 

A:  Existing tree is not in conflict with proposed sidewalk improvements, and is to be protected in place. 
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3. Q:  C1.16 - In front of Building D and Building E, there are several light post in the planter area. What 

happens with these light poles? Will be put a curb around them? 

 

A:  Curb to be installed around a light pole base. Provide curb drain at depressed light pole base area. See 

Addendum 1 Sheet C1.16. 

 

4. Q:  C1.15 – In front of Building E, there is a drain in the back of sidewalk the plans make no mention of it? 

What happens with this drain? 

 

A:  Drain to be removed and replaced with new drain body. Tie into existing inlet and outlet connections. 

At the wall above the existing trench drain, there are four existing weepholes: two existing 1” weepholes 

and two existing 2.5” weepholes. The 1” weepholes shall be plugged as they will be below the proposed 

back of walk. See Addendum 1 Sheet C1.15. 

 

5. Q:  C1.24 - In courtyard of Building S, there is existing brick. The plans show color concrete can you 

clarify? 

 

A:  Existing brick pavers will be removed and replaced in kind at proposed grades. See Addendum 1 Sheet 

C1.24. 

 

III. REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS 

1. C0.01, Title Sheet: Remove sheet in its entirety and replace with attached Addendum No. 1 C0.01 dated 

10.16.20. 
 

2. C1.14, ADA Improvement Plan: Remove sheet in its entirety and replace with attached Addendum No. 1 

C0.11 dated 10.16.20. 
 

3. C1.15, ADA Improvement Plan: Remove sheet in its entirety and replace with attached Addendum No. 1 

C0.15 dated 10.16.20. 
 

4. C1.16, ADA Improvement Plan: Remove sheet in its entirety and replace with attached Addendum No. 1 

C0.16 dated 10.16.20. 
 

5. C1.18, ADA Improvement Plan: Remove sheet in its entirety and replace with attached Addendum No. 1 

C0.18 dated 10.16.20. 
 

6. C1.24, ADA Improvement Plan: Remove sheet in its entirety and replace with attached Addendum No. 1 

C0.24 dated 10.16.20. 
 

IV. ATTACHMENTS 
 

C0.01, C1.14, C1.15, C1.16, C1.18, C1.24 

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1*** 

 

LONG BEACH CITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

Alan Moloney  

Alan Moloney      

Deputy Director Purchasing & Contracts 
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